(%)

ENERGY so MINER Lo L

Lirby Expleration Co. of Texas
2.0, Dox 1885
cunice, NM 88231

Attn: Donnie Hill
Re: Reclassification

Mew Mexico State M #12-M

Section 17, T22S, R37E
Gentleman:
Due to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test for the above-
referenced well in the Eumont-Y-SR-Qu Pool, the well will be
reclassified as an oil well in the Eumont Pool effective

september 1, 1986, and the gas allowable will be cancelled that
date.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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